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Phone: 0300 123 6780

Email: highways@lancashire.gov.uk
Development Control
Ribble Valley Borough Council Your ref: 2018/0715

Our ref:

Date: 05/11/2018

Dear Sirs
Re: Planning Application 18/0715

Address: Land adjacent to Black Hall Barn Garstang Road Chipping PR3
2QJ

Description: Variation of condition 14 (The holiday units shall not be let for a
combined total period exceeding 90 days in one calendar year and
shall not be used as permanent accommodation or as a sole place
of residence) from planning permission 3/2017/0756.

With respect to this application we would not wish to raise any objections.
The planning application to which this condition relates posed no highway concerns.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me
by email or by telephone on 01772 531202.

Yours faithfully

Simon Hardie
Highways Development Control
Lancashire County Council

Phil Barrett
Director of Community Services
Cuerden Way e Bamber Bridge ¢ Preston ¢ PR5 6BS
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